




Tor Stenestad


Senior Associate – Stockholm

As a member of Wåhlin Advokater's dispute resolution team, Tor regularly represents clients both in and out of court across a wide range of industries and legal areas. With a deep understanding of complex legal challenges, Tor is committed to achieving the best possible outcomes for clients.

Tor brings expertise in insurance law, as well as maritime and transportation law. This background enables Tor to effectively assist clients, including insurance companies, shipping firms, and logistics providers, in navigating the complexity and details of these specialized legal fields.

Contact

 +46 (0)704-64 18 92

 tor.stenestad@wahlinlaw.se

Areas of Expertise



Insurance Law



Maritime and Transport Law



Dispute Resolution

Business Areas



Public Sector



Maritime and Transport

Merits

Experience

2020 -	Wåhlin Advokater
2018 - 2020	Länsförsäkringar
2017 - 2018	Stockholm District Court
2015 - 2017	Ångermanland District Court

Education

2015	LL.M., Stockholm University
2009	BSc Nautical Science, Kalmar Maritime Academy

Affiliations

Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Languages

Swedish
English